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From: Elina Mavrogiorgou [mailto:elinamav@iky.gr]

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 9:22 AM

To:

Subject: Fw: Ireland: 54th International Yeats Summer School at the Institute of Technology
Sligo

ELiva Mavpoyunpyov

IKY/ EBvikn Movéoda LLP-ERASMUS

Ynevbuvn Evtatikov [poypoppdrov, [paktikng Acknong

TnA. 210-3726388, ®a&. 210-3221863, E-mail: elinamav@iky.gr

Please consider your environmental responsibility. Before printing this e-mail
message, ask yourself whether you really need a hard copy.

----- Original Message -----

From: Gerry O'Sullivan

To: NA-ERASMUS-TALK@LISTS.BRITISHCOUNCIL.ORG

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 3:26 PM

Subject: Ireland: 54th International Yeats Summer School at the Institute of Technology Sligo

Dear All

The Institute of Technology in Sligo has asked us to draw your attention to the 54
International Yeats Summer School. Please feel free to circulate to your higher education
institutions in your individual countries.

Regards

Gerry

Dear Colleague,
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Institute of Technology. Sligo is pleased to invite you to participate in the 54™ International
Yeats Summer School. Lectures are given by world renowned Yeats scholars. As many of
Yeats poems are set in Sligo and environs this is an excellent opportunity to learn about the
poet in his native environment. The Summer School also includes events led Nobel laureate
Seamus Heaney and by esteemed author and Booker Prize winner, John Banville.

IT Sligo sponsors three tuition scholarships for the Summer School. Please contact us at the
International Office for more information.

Once again we would be delighted to welcome you to Sligo and are available to answer any
gueries you may have.

Kind regards,
Eileen Gillen

Eileen Gillen

International Office
Institute of Technology, Sligo

gillen.eileen@itsligo

Gerry O'Sullivan Gearoid O Suilleabhain

Irish National Agency LLP: Erasmus Gniomhaireacht Naisitinta na hEireann LLP:
Erasmus

Head of European Programmes Ceannasai ar Chlair Eorpacha

Higher Education Authority An tUdaras um Ard Oideachas

Brooklawn House Teach Plaség an tSruthdin

Shelbourne Road Béthar Siol mBrain

Dublin 4 Baile Atha Cliath 4

Tel: +353 (0)1 2317191

www.eurireland.ie
Check out our Facebook Page at Erasmus Ireland
www.eu2013.ie
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